From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcec:

Kauss, Kent
12/6/2012 7:36:51 PM

Murtishaw Scott (scott.murtishaw(@cpuc.ca.gov); Randolph Ed
(Edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov); Horner, Trina
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); Hughes, John
(Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS);
paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Sadler Lynn
(Iynn.sadler@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: Presentation to New Dems next week

Checking in on the status of the presentations materials that the CPUC plans to use at the New Dems event on

Tues.

The staff for the New Dems is finalizing the member binders tomorrow and wanted a status update on the
materials. We are finalizing ours after the discussion with Scott earlier this week and hope to deliver tomorrow

morning.

Also, we have told them about the Peevey change but have not shared a final attendee list for the Commission. Is
it Paul and Scott?

Thanks
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